

Backpocket - CEFD slides on rate mitigation

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 22:20:09 -0500
Attachments: Price-Mitigation - CEFD Slides-Dec6-2016_v6.pptx (131.22 kB)

Attached is a Backpocket draft of a deck that Ron Kwan's area put together, with input from Gadi and Tim's teams, as a summary of Energy's rate mitigation deck. It fleshes out some of the fiscal considerations of the options and also puts into context some of the fiscal exposure on tax base funded electricity mitigation programs. Note that this was prepared based on earlier drafts of Energy's materials so may not fully reflect the MPC deck as circulated this evening. Please note that this has not been shared Energy as yet, so please consider this as FYI only.